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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:     Mayor Carter          

Council President Jalali and Members of City Council  
 
FROM:   Nate Nins, Chair, Neighborhood STAR Board  
 
DATE:      November 21, 2024  
 
SUBJECT:      YEAR-ROUND STAR PROJECT FUNDING 
 
Background  
On November 15, 2024, the Neighborhood STAR Board reviewed the following three (3) Year-
Round STAR grant proposal: 

a. $851,132 Grant (City-Wide, budgeted), Saint Paul Public Works Mill and Overlay and Sidewalk 
Programs 
Applicant: Saint Paul Public Works  
Match: $0 (waived) 

b. $230,000 Grant (Ward 2), West Side Pedestrian Improvements 
Applicant: St. Paul Public Works 
Match: $0 (waived) 

c. $22,000 Grant (Mayor’s Office and Ward 1), Hood System 
Applicant: Sssdude-Nutz DBA The Donut Trap  
Match: $0 

Recommendations 
The Neighborhood STAR Board recommends funding for all three (3) projects presented at the 
November 15, 2024 Neighborhood STAR Board meeting.  

Rating 
The Neighborhood STAR Board rated the STAR proposals on their own merit on a scale from 1 
(low) to 5 (high) with the following results: 

 
Thank you for your continued support and assistance. If you have questions, or if staff can provide 
additional information, please contact Erin Lewis, 266-6634 or Nancy Vang, 266-6474.  

RATING APPLICANT PROJECT WARD GRANT 
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CC: Anne Weber, Bradley Taylor, Taina Maki, Doua Yang, Polly Heintz 


